<u>Sep 2006</u> <u>Vol 9</u>



The Nauti News

Homestead Yacht Club

www.homesteadyachtclub.com

Our 20th Year of Boating Fun



FROM YOUR COMMODORE
Charlene Powell

Out for the Summer... the "WHOLE" summer!

Charlene Powell, Commodore Homestead Yacht Club Miami, FL

Money will buy a fine dog but only kindness will make him wag his tail!

The monthly meeting will be held on Monday, August 28th at the Redland Country Club. Sorry for the short notice but I returned from California yesterday to find out that the meeting was rescheduled due to the holiday and the club having new carpeting installed. Anna



http://www.homesteadyachtclub.com

Minutes Homestead Bayfront Yacht Club June 26, 2006

Meeting called to order by Cmdr. Powell at 7:40 p.m....late cause her watch stopped at 7:15.....first order of business no changes to the minutes of last meeting as shown in the newsletter. Our dock master Steve was in attendance and reported the following:

- Channel markers are out for bid.
- 2. Don't forget National Marina Day flea market on August 12th...it's a chance to clean out the garage.
- Fire suppression system should be fully automatic by next meeting.
- 4. Fishing tournament was a success with 62 boats participating....Homestead took second and third place overall.
- Reminded us that fueling boats from cans and/or drums is against County rules. He will be asking two patrons to move their boats this month due to breaking this rule.
- 6. Further reminder that any boat deemed to be hazardous to other boats due to faulty lines or tie-ups will be "corrected" by the dock master and charged \$75.00 per hour and .89 cents per foot for line appropriate for tying up boats.
- 7. We should be getting a survey (or as Steve put it "my report card") in the mail soon. Please be sure to fill it out and add any comments which would improve the service at our marina.
- 8. Traffic control will again be in effect for the 4th of July weekend with Miami-Dade Police as part of the operation. If you are coming to the marina on that weekend be sure that your marina patron sticker is prominently displayed as the police will allow you to enter.
- Remember that maintenance and minor repairs are the only things allowed on the dock.

Steve then answered questions for members and was thanked for the great job he does for us.

Reports from membership committee Dwayne Powell.....55 members.....burgee given to new members William and Elizabeth Phillips.

Sunshine Committee: Condolences sent to Mike Lawrence on the death of his father.

Roster: Sandy Zinn....no comment

Please contact Suzie Snipes regarding the dinner for tomorrow's meeting and again sorry for the delays in getting this newsletter out to you.

The following numbers are provided for your future use.

Marina Tel: 305.230.3033 Pager: 305.881.6417

Analog Tel: 305.230.0291 (During power failures only!)

After hours security guard's telephone number is 305.272.0800 and for the "Front gate" press 01#; For "A" Dock, press 11#; For "B" Dock press 33#; For "C" dock press 44#, For "D" dock press 55# and for the Dry Storage area press 66# or for the Bait and Tackle Shop press 77#.

Upcoming Events:

- Labor Day ~ George and Annabelle McDermot at Miami Beach cruise. More to come at the August meeting and in the newsletter.
- ➤ New Business: Captain's License. Larry Roesch advised that if we got 10 or more participants we could receive a 10% discount on the cost (\$425 ea). A discussion followed regarding the need for DOT approved drug test and physicals required. The License is a Six Pack Coast Guard Captain's License. Instructor is from Fort Pierce and has a 90% pass rate on his classes. He also runs classes for the Fire Department. Classes would be from 6:00 to 8:00 p.m., five weekdays plus Saturday and Sunday from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Black Point already has 30 people registered. Classes must be for the entire group together and participants must have 365 days on the water in a 5-year period. People can get their own physicals. A concern was voiced that boaters with this license could potentially expose themselves to risk of more lawsuits if they made mistakes but the upside would be the impact of reductions on insurance premiums. DUIs had to be disclosed.
- > Oktoberfest is nearer than you think! Drinking, food, drinking, dance, drinking beer, and more drinking. My kind of place! If you are interested in hosting this event then please see the Commodore!

<u>Lost, Found, or for Sale</u> Advertising helps you buy, sell or find what you have been missing. Please forward your advertisements to <u>pere522@Bellsouth.net</u>. All ads will be included in the following newsletter. Submit your item of interest by the following Sunday after the monthly meeting. If you miss the deadline call me at 786.243.8971 (evenings).

Driver Beware! A NEW WAY TO CAR JACK (NOT A JOKE)

You walk across the parking lot, unlock your car, and get inside then you start the engine and shift into REVERSE, and you look into the rearview mirror to back out of your parking space and you notice a piece of paper stuck to the middle of the rear window. So, you shift into PARK, unlock your doors, and jump out of your car to remove that paper (or whatever it is) that is obstructing your view. When you reach the back of your car that is when the carjackers appear out of nowhere, jump into your car, and take off? Your engine was running and they practically mow you down as they speed off in your car. And guess what ladies? I bet your purse is still in the car...

BE AWARE OF THIS NEW SCHEME THAT IS NOW BEING USED.

Just drive away and remove the paper that is stuck to your window later, and be thankful that you read this email. I hope you will forward this to friends and family... A purse contains all of your identification, and you certainly do NOT want someone getting your home address. They already HAVE your keys!

Never Argue with a Woman

One morning the husband returns after several hours of fishing and decides to take a nap. Although not familiar with the lake, the wife decides to take the boat out. She motors out a short distance, anchors, and reads her book.

Along comes a Game Warden in his boat. He pulls up alongside the woman and says, "Good morning, Ma'am. What are you doing?"

"Reading a book," she replies, (thinking, "Isn't that obvious?")

"You're in a Restricted Fishing Area," he informs her.

"I'm sorry, officer, but I'm not fishing. I'm reading."

"Yes, but you have all the equipment. For all I know you could start at any moment. I'll have to take you in and write you up."

"If you do that, I'll have to charge you with sexual assault," says the woman.

"But I haven't even touched you," says the game warden.

"That's true, but you have all the equipment. For all I know you could start at any moment."

"Have a nice day ma'am," and he left.

MORAL: Never argue with a woman who reads. It's likely she can also think.

Moment of the day

If you remember the Original Hollywood Squares and its comics, this may bring a tear to your eyes. These great questions and answers are from the days when "Hollywood Squares" game show responses were spontaneous and clever not scripted and (often) dull, as they are now.

Peter Marshall was the host asking the questions, of course.

- Q. Do female frogs croak?
- A. Paul Lynde: If you hold their little heads under water long enough.
- Q. If you are going to make a parachute jump, at least how high should you be?
- A. Charley Weaver: Three days of steady drinking should do it.

- Q. True or False, a pea can last as long as 5,000 years.
- A. George Gobel: Boy, it sure seems that way sometimes.
- Q. You have been having trouble going to sleep. Are you probably a man or a woman?
- A. Don Knotts: That's what's been keeping me awake.
- Q. according to Cosmopolitan, if you meet a stranger at a party and you think that he is attractive, is it okay to come out and ask him if he's married?
- A. Rose Marie: No, wait until morning.
- Q Which of your five senses tends to diminish as you get older?
- A. Charley Weaver: My sense of decency.
- Q. in Hawaiian, does it take more than three words to say "I Love You"?
- A. Vincent Price: No, you can say it with a pineapple and a twenty.
- Q. What are "Do it," "I can help," and "I Can't get enough"?
- A. George Gobel: I don't know, but it's coming from the next apartment.
- Q. As you grow older, do you tend to gesture more or less with your hands while talking?
- A. Rose Marie: You ask me one more growing old question Peter and I'll give you a gesture you'll never forget.
- Q. Paul, why do Hell's Angels wear leather?
- A. Paul Lynde: Because chiffon wrinkles too easily.
- Q. Charley, you've just decided to grow strawberries. Are you going to get any during the first year?
- A. Charley Weaver: Of course not, I'm too busy growing strawberries.
- Q. In bowling, what's a perfect score?
- A. Rose Marie: Ralph, the pin boy.
- Q. It is considered in bad taste to discuss two subjects at nudist camps.

One is politics, what is the other?

- A. Paul Lynde: Tape measures.
- Q During a tornado, are you safer in the bedroom or in the closet?
- A. Rose Marie: Unfortunately Peter, I'm always safe in the bedroom.
- Q. Can boys join the Camp Fire Girls?
- A. Marty Allen: Only after lights out.
- Q. When you pat a dog on its head he will wag his tail. What will a goose do?
- A. Paul Lynde: Make him bark?
- Q. If you were pregnant for two years, what would you give birth to?
- A. Paul Lynde: Whatever it is, it would never be afraid of the dark.

Q. According to Ann Landers, is there anything wrong with getting into the habit of kissing a lot of people?

A. Charley Weaver: It got me out of the army.

Q. It is the most abused and neglected part of your body, what is it?

A. Paul Lynde: Mine may be abused, but it certainly isn't neglected.

Q. Back in the old days, when Great Grandpa put horseradish on his head, what was he trying to do?

A. George Gobel: Get it in his mouth.

Q. Who stays pregnant for a longer period of time, your wife or your elephant?

A. Paul Lynde: Who told you about my elephant?

Q. When a couple have a baby, who is responsible for its sex?

A. Charley Weaver: I'll lend him the car, the rest is up to him.

Q. Jackie Gleason recently revealed that he firmly believes in them and has actually seen them on at least two occasions. What are they?

A. Charley Weaver: His feet.

Q. According to Ann Landers, what are two things you should never do in bed?

A. Paul Lynde: Point and laugh.

Remember that the HYC meets every first Monday of each Month at the Redland County Club from 6:30 PM until 9:00 PM. The Redland Country Club is located at 24451 Krome Avenue (177th Avenue) in Homestead, FL, Telephone: 305.247.8503.

You should meet and greet new members and speak to all members in a courteous manner.

Please welcome everyone to be part of the club.

Notary Public/Signing Agent Services*

*Mobile Notary Public providing professional and bi-lingual services to Broward, Miami-Dade, and the upper Keyes Anna Perez-Giuliani

Florida Notary Public/Signing Agent will travel...

Mobile phone: 305.793.8549

Fax: 786.243.8971

E-mail: pere522@bellsouth.net

Anna Perez-Giuliani Newsletter Editor <u>Pere522@Bellsouth.net</u> 786.243.8971 (H) 305.793.8549 (C) If your boat has not come in... Maybe you should swim out to it!



AVON ROVER 10' RIB 2001, WITH 15 HP YAMAHA ENGINE AND 2006 KARAVAN BOAT TRAILER. BOAT HAS PAX SEAT, ANTI SKID FLOORING, MOLDED STORAGE LOCKER, SET OF OARS, 6 GALLON FUEL TANK, FUEL LINE, DOCK WHEELS, FOOT PUMP, MANUEL, ENGINE FRESH WATER WASH KIT AND ENGINE DOLLY.FOR PICTURES, EMAIL ME AT asmuina@bellsouth.net OR CALL 786.200.5255. ART MUINA \$3800.00